

7750 Hurontario St.
Brampton, ON
Canada L6V 3W6

Tel: (905) 453-3311
Fax: (905) 451-1638

Noel P. Catney
Chief of Police

Peel Regional Police



April 21, 2005

Mr. Bill White
YORK REGION TRANSIT
50 High Tech Road, 5th Floor
Richmond Hill L4B 4N7 Ontario

Re: Fatal Motor Vehicle Collision
December 28, 2004
Pearson International Airport

REGION OF YORK	
TRANSPORTATION & WORKS	
TRANSIT	
APR 27 2005	
FILE ROUTING	
Don	
K. Williams	

Dear Mr. White:

It has been brought to my attention that you were responsible for the mechanical inspection of the bus that was involved in this most tragic fatality. Your knowledge and professional opinion in this matter did not go unnoticed and is greatly appreciated by all involved.

I would like to take this opportunity to thank you on behalf of Peel Regional Police, and particularly, Constable Greg Chellew of the Major Collision Bureau for your assistance.

Respectfully,

Inspector Steve Dolan
TRAFFIC SERVICES

SD:ta